

Northland Community Council

General Meeting: April 1, 2025 Meeting Minutes & Attendance Report

Prepared By: Christine Osero Met requirements for Quorum: Yes

www.columbusncc.org - nccmail@lists.columbusncc.org

Attendance Report

2025 Perfect Attendance 14/24 Suspended From Voting 1/24
--

		202	5 GEN	ERAL	MEET	ING A	TTEN	DANC	E			
MEMBER	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	ОСТ	NOV	DEC
Albany Park	X	X	-	X								
Asherton Grove	X	X	X	X								
Blendon Chase	X	X	X	X								
Clinton Estates	X	X	-	X								
Devonshire	X	X	X	X								
Elevate Northland	X	-	-	X								
Forest Park	X	X	X	X								
Karmel Woodward Pk	X	X	X	X								
Lee & Ulry	X	X	X	X								
Little Turtle	X	X	X	X								
Maize Morse Tri-Area	X	X	-	X								
Minerva Park	X	X	-	X								
Northland Alliance	X	-	X	X								
North Village	X	X	X	X								
NABA	X	X	-	X								
Parkshire Commons	X	X	X	X								
Peppertree	X	X	X	-								
Preston Commons	X	-	X	X								
Rolling Ridge	X	X	X	X								
Salem	X	X	X	X								
Sharon Woods	X	X	X	X								
Strawberry Farms	X	X	X	X								
Waltham	X	-	2	3								
Westerwood	X	X	X	X								



April 1, 2025, Meeting Agenda

Roll Call	See attached, 7pm start					
Liaison Reports						
Columbus Police Department Officers Lisa Barbeau, Officer Dan Yandrich Officer Phillips	 1 Precinct, CLO job was posted and filled, new representative, Officer Phillips has taken over the role, same contact as Officer Brown 6 Precinct, Tesla protest going on up at Easton, past three weekends have brought close to 400 people, please stay clear of the area. Morse Road and 270, a homeless camp is noted to be cleaned up April 11th. 18th Precinct, Sheets on 161 and Busch Blvd, 4 different car thefts have been reported by people leaving cars on while pumping air in the tires. National Night out, info for CPD participation will be released mid-April. 4215 Clevland Ave, back of the church a homeless camp is noted to be cleaned up mid-April 					
Steve Dunar, Section Chief PAT	 The apartment complex and hotels Tall Oaks, Winter Wood, working through solutions. Department of Development, working with them to create new opportunities The hotels in the area, working on problem places and converting, similar to the Continent, it was once a city problem area, now an area used for Community Shelter Board. 					
FACT & Consider Biking David Roseman	 Bush Honeysuckle is starting to take over, if you need to reduce in your area, pull it, don't cut it. Bradford Pears are in bloom throughout Ohio Green Columbus has upcoming events planned for the year, plantings are taking place throughout the city May is Bike Month, keep your eyes open for bikes on the road. The ongoing project along 161, currently building the side path, the ditches are being built up, along the south side of the road for the new bath. 					
Columbus Public Library Liaison Brandon Thomas	 Tuesday 05/08, Financial Services, this event is a once-a-month event. 04/10 – Goodwill Columbus doing Career Development, updating resume, etc ASL story time, Saturday 04/05 Main Library is still showcasing the Rock and Roll Hall of Fame which does include old fashion arcade games, runs through mid-May. Culture Passes are still active for 2025, any upcoming date nights look on the website prior to purchasing tickets, example Summer 2025 Capa Movie Passes, and events at The Ohio Theater. Look online for upcoming events 					
Columbus City Schools LaKisha Meadows	• no report					

Northland Area Business Association Craig Buckingham	 March 11 was the Quarterly NABA luncheon, conversation around the diversity in Northland. Technology recycling Event in Clintonville: Saturday 04/12 10am-3pm. Upcoming 161 Task Force Clean up, dates to be announced for upcoming dates NBC 4 has a community shred event in Gahanna April 19th
City of Columbus Community Liaison Devin Deal - DDDeal@columbus.gov	• The City of Columbus Parks and Recreation is gathering community input; they are looking for two representatives from NCC to attend training on Tuesday April 29 th at 6pm for Hosting Small Group Meeting Goal help plan for future development.
Columbus Community Engagement Cailyn Pittman, Legislative Analyst	• no report
	Selected Discussions
Round Table Discussion	Expanding NCC / Recruiting New Members
	 One idea is to expand the Northland Area. North of Central College and East of Hover Dam, the Northland by Laws do need to be re- written to expanded to include a larger bounder area. New Civic Associations would like to join that are in the current boundaries Create a By Law Change that would be brought back in May to expand the boundaries. Alice, Jeff, Rick to create an Outline of a Proposal to Expand Northland Boundaries
	Create a way to promote growth opportunities.
	NCC Officer Reports
Treasurer Roger Davidson	 Charge for storage, zoom account that was approved in March has been purchased, Parade insurance has gone up over \$400. The storage unit will be condensed to be absorbed with Northland Alliance storage. Review of dues, keep amounts the same, invoice dues to be sent out in May 2025. Roger made a motion to approve the Treasure's Report. Forest Park moves to accept the Treasurer Report, second by Elevate Northland, motion carries.
Secretary Christine Osero	March minutes to be approved in May.
Vice President Pat Hammel	 Minutes from the Community Shelter Board meeting was shared by Pat. The monthly Zone In Zoom meeting will continue through the next few months. Next Zoom Zone In conversation will be 04/17/25 at 7pm

President • No Report • NCC is still in need of a representative to take over this role after Alicia Ward has stepped down. **NCC Committee Reports Independence Day** • Grand Marshall, Alicia Ward **Parade Committee** Theme 249 & Counting! Next planning meetings, 3rd Wednesday of every month, 5:30pm via zoom Mike Troolin 04/16/25, 05/21/25, 06/18/25 • Comments, suggestions, concerns please email to; Chair@northlandparade.org **Development Committee** • Meeting minutes shared; 1 case was heard at the March 26th meeting. • Next meeting is scheduled for April 30th, 5 cases are noted to be heard Dave Paul, Chair **Graphics and Code Task** • Fences in front yards; be cautions of setbacks prior to putting in fences. Force •Single garage homes allow one car in garage and 1 car in driveway Bill Logan, Coordinator •Two garage homes allow two cars in the garage, and 2 cars in driveway, anything not per procedure or people parking on grass please submit to 311. **Additional Discussions** Other Old Business Other New Business · Woodward Park Community Center Manager, Ambrosia Lamarr, shared about upcoming programs, and ideas to enhance Northland Community • April 25th, the City of Columbus is hosting Earth Day Event, tree plantings, food, family event 9am – 12pm. • Spring Carnival, Saturday April 19th, 9am -2:30pm, face painting, haircuts, food, games Use the Center. • Ohio State Representative Munira Abdullahi, joined us, she has been our local representative for the last two years. In state legislature, she has submitted 13 bills, 11 passed, currently working on capping insulin costs, healthcare affordability, recently was behind the grant of approval for \$5000 toward Elevate Northland, currently fighting back on State budget cuts, focus on schools, library, medical coverage, local government, and development which includes affordable housing. • Should you have any direct questions for her, or would like to get involved please reach out direct; 614-500-0103, muniayasin13@gmail.com • The Banquet date of April 24th has been cancelled, the date will be **Open Forum** Comments,

pushed or moved all together to 2025, this needs a committee to plan.

End time: 9:07 pm

Announcements